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Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
 
May 10, 2013 
 
ATTN: OET Department 
 
Subject: Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: J9CGSSDVM  

 
Qualcomm Incorporated herein submits this Application for a Class II Permissive change 
to the GSP-1720 (FCC ID: J9CGSSDVM) that was originally certified on May 9, 2007.   
 
There is no hardware or electrical modifications to the GSP-1720. 
 
The changes filed under this application are: (list each change as a bullet point) 

• Generic MPE report allowing the GSP-1720 to be used with any antenna that 
meets the peak antenna gain requirements documented in the attached MPE report 

• Documentation of GSP-1720 with respect to limited modular approval 
requirements. 

 
The module has only been evaluated for use with mobile exposure platforms.  
 
All necessary information is provided in the supporting attachments. 
 
Please contact me at (858) 845-7428 or Email: jforrester@qti.qualcomm.com if there are 
any questions or additional information needed. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
John Forrester 
Principal Engineer 
Qualcomm Technologies Incorporated 
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